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Pregtdent

September 4, 1969

Mr. Gordon B. Fuckett

Southern Gulf Productior Companx
601 C&I Building

Houston, Texas 77002

Dear Mr. Puckett:

The New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission has
requested copies of all logs run on the Campbell-Kiel &
Rothwell Navajo Tocito No. 1.

I do not have a finzl print of the logs and only
have one copy of the field print. Would you please send
copies of all of the logs to the New Mexico 0il Con-
servation Commission at the following address:

New Mexico 0ii Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410.

Very truly yours,

Ewell N. ¥Walsh, . E.
Fresident
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